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DATE: November 1, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Bereavements 
 
ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Cindy Maksymuik 
 
REFERENCE: AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements 
 

 
Ms. Hafsa Ali passed away on September 21, 2022, at the age of 33 years. Ms. Ali started with the 
Division in 2020. She spent her two-year career working as a custodial assistant in Supply Services and at 
D.S. MacKenzie and Rosslyn schools. She is survived by her husband, sister and brother-in-law, as well as 
numerous other family and friends. 
 
Mrs. Heather Hay passed away on September 30, 2022, at the age of 49 years. Mrs. Hay started with the 
Division in 2000. She spent her 22-year career working as a teacher assistant and education assistant in 
Supply Services and at Victoria school, Tevie Miller and Alberta School for the Deaf. At the time of her 
passing she was a transportation planner in Student Transportation. She is survived by her husband, 
Curtis; mother, Geraldine; as well as numerous other family and friends. 
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https://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/a/aebc-ar/

